

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-03-27 11:06:51 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Georgia Ritchie-Wust]
CC: Susan Nicholson [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Susan Nicholson]; Natalie Schaus [/o=IMO/ou=External (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b897a94510d445798d3e93ce2f45f83b]
Subject: one last time
Attachments: FSNotes_2016_final.docx; Statutory Statements - 2016 - final.xlsx

Hi Georgia – I believe all corrections have now been made in the attached. Will you please put into a pdf file so I can forward to the Comptroller's office.

Thank you (again).

Susan Nicholson | Corporate Controller, IESO | Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, Ontario M5W 4E5
T: 905.855.6290 | C: 905.301.6499 | Email: susan.nicholson@ieso.ca
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"